IBM z/VSE Version 6 Release 2

Release Guide



Note: Before using this information and the product it supports, be sure to read the general information under "Notices" on page 11.

This edition applies to Version 6 Release 2 of IBM® z/Virtual Storage Extended (z/VSE), Program Number 5686-VS6, and to all subsequent releases and modifications until otherwise indicated in new editions.

This edition replaces SC34-2696-00.

Order publications through your IBM representative or the IBM branch office serving your locality. Publications are not stocked at the addresses given below.

A form for readers' comments is provided at the back of this publication. If the form has been removed, address your comments to:

IBM Deutschland Research & Development GmbH Department 3282 Schoenaicher Strasse 220 D-71032 Boeblingen Federal Republic of Germany

You may also send your comments by FAX or via the Internet:

```
Internet: s390id@de.ibm.com

FAX (Germany): 07031-16-3456

FAX (other countries): (+49)+7031-16-3456
```

When you send information to IBM, you grant IBM a non-exclusive right to use or distribute the information in any way it believes appropriate without incurring any obligation to you.

© Copyright International Business Machines Corporation 2000, 2017.

US Government Users Restricted Rights – Use, duplication or disclosure restricted by GSA ADP Schedule Contract with IBM Corp.

Contents

About This Book	
Who Should Use This Book	
How to Use This Book	
Where to Find More Information.	
Chapter 1. Introduction and Server Support	
Chapter 2. Changes introduced with z/VSE 6.2	
Installation of z/VSE 6.2	
Support of innovative IBM Z and IBM System Storage technology	
CICS Transaction Server for z/VSE 2.2	
IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE V2.2 enhancements	
IBM IPv6/VSE V1.3 enhancements	
Networking enhancements	
Security enhancements	
DL/I VSE V1.12 enhancement	
Connector enhancements	
Ease of use functionality enhancements for SCSI-only systems	
Job Control and Attention Routine enhancements	
Other enhancements	8
Chapter 3. Items no longer supported with z/VSE 6.2	9
Notice	44
Notices	
Programming Interface Information	
Trademarks	
Terms and Conditions for Product Documentation	
Accessibility	15
Using Assistive Technologies	
Documentation Format	
200411011441011101114411111111111111111	Δ.
Index	45

About This Book

This manual first provides an introduction to z/VSE 6.2 and a list of the servers that are supported. It then provides an overview of the enhancements and changes implemented with z/VSE 6.2.

Who Should Use This Book

This manual is intended for those z/VSE users who need to be aware of important information provided with z/VSE 6.2.

How to Use This Book

The book contains two chapters:

- Chapter 1, "Introduction and Server Support," on page 1.
- Chapter 2, "Changes introduced with z/VSE 6.2," on page 3.

Where to Find More Information

Whenever appropriate, the book refers to other z/VSE manuals that provide further details on a specific topic.

z/VSE IBM Documentation

IBM Documentation is the new home for IBM's technical information. The z/VSE IBM Documentation can be found here:

https://www.ibm.com/docs/en/zvse/6.2

You can also find VSE user examples (in zipped format) at

https://public.dhe.ibm.com/eserver/zseries/zos/vse/pdf3/zVSE_Samples.pdf

Chapter 1. Introduction and Server Support

z/VSE 6.2 aims to continue the strategy that was defined for previous releases. This means:

- **Protect** customers' investments in the z/VSE platform,
- Integrate z/VSE into the overall IT environment, and
- **Extend** existing z/VSE application solutions by exploiting and leveraging *Linux on z Systems (IBM Z)* (or any other application platform).

Linux on z Systems (IBM Z) is central to z/VSE's strategy of enabling open standard e-business technologies to support new, more rapidly growing workloads.

Using the *z/VSE connectors*, you can integrate *z/VSE* resources with any Java-capable platform of your choice (that is, not only IBM Z).

The focus of z/VSE 6.2 is online transaction processing, security, and connectivity to improve the integration of z/VSE in a heterogeneous environment using web-based business solutions. Together with hardware exploitation, ease-of-use functionality, and support of the latest IBM Z and IBM System Storage technology, z/VSE 6.2 delivers additional functionality that may provide additional benefits to z/VSE clients. It helps clients with growing z/VSE workloads, and allows them to better protect their investments in the z/VSE platform. z/VSE 6.2 delivers CICS Transaction Server for z/VSE V2.2.

Clients make high demands on secure networking. TCP/IP for z/VSE V2.2 and IPv6/VSE V1.3 address the security requirements and provide security enhancements in the updated version or release of their product. Refer to "IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE V2.2 enhancements" on page 5 and "IBM IPv6/VSE V1.3 enhancements" on page 5.

z/VSE 6.2 introduces an architectural level set (ALS) that requires IBM zEnterprise 196, IBM zEnterprise 114, or later.

z/VSE 6.2 supports these IBM Z servers:

- IBM z14 (z14).
- IBM z13 (z13).
- IBM z13s (z13s).
- IBM zEnterprise EC12 (zEC12).
- IBM zEnterprise BC12 (zBC12).
- IBM zEnterprise 196 (z196).
- IBM zEnterprise 114 (z114).

For further details, see "Hardware Support" in z/VSE Planning.

Introduction and Server Supported

Chapter 2. Changes introduced with z/VSE 6.2

This section describes the changes delivered at General Availability of z/VSE 6.2.

It contains these topics:

- "Installation of z/VSE 6.2" on page 3
- "Support of innovative IBM Z and IBM System Storage technology" on page 3
- "CICS Transaction Server for z/VSE 2.2" on page 4
- "IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE V2.2 enhancements" on page 5
- "IBM IPv6/VSE V1.3 enhancements" on page 5
- "Networking enhancements" on page 5
- "Security enhancements" on page 5
- "DL/I VSE V1.12 enhancement" on page 6
- "Connector enhancements" on page 6
- "Ease of use functionality enhancements for SCSI-only systems" on page 7

Installation of z/VSE 6.2

Starting with z/VSE 6.2, tape delivery is dropped. z/VSE V6.2 is delivered on DVD or through electronic delivery via Shopz. For initial installation you have to create either an installation disk or a physical tape volume.

Also starting with z/VSE V6.2, z/VSE can no longer be installed on disks of type 3380 (or disks of type 3390 in 3380 track compatibility mode). However, disks of type 3380 are still supported as data disks.

An upgrade to z/VSE 6.2 can be done using initial installation or Fast Service Upgrade (FSU). FSU can only be used, if upgrading from a z/VSE V6.1 system. FSU from z/VSE V5 to z/VSE V6 is not possible. Both initial installation and FSU will fail if your IBM Z server is not z196 / z114 or higher. Also FSU cannot be used if your system disks are of type 3380 (or of type 3390 in 3380 track compatibility mode).

z/VSE 6.2 is shipped as English Version only.

Tape-less initial installation using a SCSI installation disk is now possible:

• Starting with z/VSE V5.2, clients can create an installation disk from a DVD image or internet delivery and then perform initial installation using this installation disk. Previously this support was available for 3390-type installation disks only. Now support for FCP-attached SCSI disks in an LPAR environment as well as emulated FBA and virtual FBA disks in a z/VM guest environment is added.

Support of innovative IBM Z and IBM System Storage technology

z/VSE 6.2 supports innovative IBM Z technology:

- z/VSE 6.2 delivers an Architectural Level Set that requires IBM zEnterprise 196, IBM zEnterprise 114, or later.
- Increased performance using the High Performance FICON for z Systems (zHPF) protocol:
 - The zHPF channel Input/Output (I/O) architecture is designed to improve the execution of small block I/O requests. z/VSE translates applicable I/O commands into the zHPF protocol and thus transparently exploits the zHPF protocol for user applications. This brings the benefits of IBM Z and IBM System Storage to z/VSE clients. Selected I/O intensive applications may especially benefit from a FICON Express16S+ on an IBM z14, or FICON Express16S on an IBM z13 or z13s with the zHPF protocol and IBM DS8880 storage.

- z/VSE provides the support for both the LPAR and z/VM guest environment. For z/VM guests the appropriate service level is required.
- The Vector Facility for z/Architecture of a z14 or a z13 potential to improve performance:
 - The Vector Facility is also referred to as Single Instruction Multiple Data (SIMD). The z/VSE support allows user applications to use SIMD instructions and thus fulfill customer requirements. When using SIMD instructions in a z/VM guest environment the appropriate z/VM level is required.
- FICON Express16S+ on a z14:
 - FICON Express16S+ supports a link data rate of 16 gigabits per second (Gbps) and autonegotiation to 4 or 8 Gbps for synergy with existing switches, directors, and storage devices.
 - z/VSE transparently supports the FICON Express16S+ in three modes of operation:
 - CHPID type FC when utilizing FICON or Channel-to-Channel (CTC).
 - CHPID type FC for support of zHPF operations.
 - CHPID type FCP for use with FCP-attached SCSI disks.
- OSA-Express6S features an Ethernet technology refresh:
 - The OSA-Express6S family of features is exclusive to the z14.
 - z/VSE transparently supports four modes of operation:
 - CHPID type OSC for TN3270E and non-SNA DFT 3270 emulation.
 - CHPID type OSD for TCP/IP traffic with exploitation of two ports per CHPID.
 - CHPID type OSE for SNA and TCP/IP passthru traffic with exploitation of two ports per CHPID.
 - CHPID type OSX for access control to the Intra Ensemble Data Network (IEDN).
- z/VSE supports the Crypto Express6S adapter in both IBM Common Cryptographic Architecture (CCA) coprocessor and accelerator mode. It can be used in an LPAR and z/VM guest environment.
- Elliptic Curve Cryptography (ECC) acceleration with a Crypto Express6S in an IBM z14 or with a Crypto Express5S in an IBM z13 or IBM z13s.
- FlashCopy Space Efficient (SE) support for Extent Space Efficient (ESE) volumes:
 - FlashCopy SE allows clients to use an ESE volume as the target volume with the NOCOPY option.
 - IBM DS8880 R8.1 is required to configure ESE volumes.
- Transparent support of TS7700 R4.1.1.

CICS Transaction Server for z/VSE 2.2

The z/VSE 6.2 package is delivered with CICS Transaction Server for z/VSE 2.2 (CICS TS for z/VSE 2.2), a new release of CICS TS.

New capabilities provided with CICS TS for z/VSE V2.2 are:

- Enhancements to CICS Explorer to more easily manage CICS resources:
 - Define new CICS resources and modify or delete existing resources.
 - Monitor, control, and update dynamic storage areas and global temporary storage queue statistics.
 - Support for "definitions" views for selected CICS resources.
- An upgrade of CICS Web Support (CWS) to HTTP/1.1 to support the latest web browsers and applications:
 - CWS has been upgraded to comply with HTTP/1.1, providing support for the latest web browsers and applications. New function has been added, such as persistent connections, pipelining, and chunking, to improve performance and security.
- CICS API enhancements:

- Support for UTF-8 and UTF-16, for use in data conversion, when using the channels and containers API.
- Support for the APPEND parameter for PUT CONTAINER, to append specified data to existing container data.
- Support for the BYTEOFFSET parameter for GET CONTAINER, to retrieve data at a specified offset in a container.
- Support for date and time stamp formats that are in general use across the internet.
- Support for Language Environment (LE) MAIN for Assembler applications.

A detailed description can be found in CICS Transaction Server for z/VSE Enhancements Guide .

IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE V2.2 enhancements

IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE V2.2 is the only IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE release that can be used with z/VSE V6.2. It replaces IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE V2.1. It delivers support for the TLS 1.1 and TLS 1.2 protocols for enhanced security.

IBM IPv6/VSE V1.3 enhancements

IBM IPv6/VSE V1.3 is the only IBM IPv6/VSE release that can be used with z/VSE 6.2. It replaces IBM IPv6/VSE V1.2. These are some of the highlights of the new IPv6/VSE release:

- New FTP server security interface to simplify security definitions:
 - FTP access to the z/VSE file system is protected using the Basic Security Manager (BSM) or any other External Security Manager (ESM) product that clients may choose. This allows clients to simplify their security definitions by using the resource class FACILITY as a single source.
- SSH (Secure Shell) copy facility for secure file transfer using SSH to and from z/VSE:
 - This facility uses a Linux pass-through image to facilitate an SSH connection to a remote host, providing for secure file transfer using SSH to and from z/VSE. It is compatible with the IBM TCP/IP for z/VSE product, LFP, and z/VM IP Assist.
- TXT2PDF generation facility to convert a text file into a Portable Document Format (PDF) file:
 - This facility is based on the Open Source TXT2PDF utility and converts a text file into a Portable Document Format (PDF) file. It provides many options to control the conversion, output appearance, and final presentation.
- Enhanced security through encrypted password facility:
 - Passwords are no longer stored as clear text on the system.

Networking enhancements

The z/VSE Linux Fast Path (LFP) allows selected TCP/IP applications to access the network without requiring a TCP/IP stack on z/VSE. LFP is already available in a z/VM guest, or LPAR environment. To offer clients more connectivity options, LFP running as z/VM guest can now also communicate with a TCP/IP stack in an LPAR. For more details see z/VSE TCP/IP Support.

Security enhancements

These are security enhancements provided for z/VSE 6.2:

- OpenSSL component of z/VSE (z/VSE Cryptographic Services):
 - Is upgraded to OpenSSL 1.0.2h to benefit from newer SSL/TLS functions for enhanced data in flight encryption.

- The Elliptic Curve Cryptography (ECC) hardware acceleration with a Crypto Express6S in CCA coprocessor mode is transparently used. If the hardware is not available, the ECC software implementation continues to be used.
- Clients can choose to use OpenSSL for their online and batch applications for enhanced data at rest and data in flight security and more flexibility
- Ability to use OpenSSL for CICS Web Support:
 - Clients using CICS Web Support with SSL/TLS are now able to choose between the OpenSSL component delivered as part of the z/VSE operating system and the SSL component of a TCP/IP stack. This simplifies the configuration, gives clients more flexibility, and allows them to take advantage of the OpenSSL security.
- EZA 'Multiplexer' and EZA OpenSSL support:
 - The EZA 'Multiplexer' simplifies the use of the EZA interface with any TCP/IP stack. Clients can configure which EZA interface phase is to be used for a given TCP/IP stack ID.
 - It also allows clients to use OpenSSL for the EZA SSL/TLS interface, independent of the used TCP/IP stack.
- Ability to use SSL/TLS connections for remote VTAPEs to achieve transport layer encryption of sensitive tape data during network transfer.
- Basic Security Manager (BSM) simplifies the administration of batch resources:
 - The z/VSE Basic Security Manager (BSM) distinguishes between repositories for online and batch security definitions. The repository to protect batch resources is the phase DTSECTAB. It contains library, sublibrary, member, and file definitions. Whereas online resources can be easily maintained using the dialogs of the Interactive User Interface (IUI), the DTSECTAB needs to be updated for each batch resource. To simplify the administration of batch resources, z/VSE provides a common interface for both online and batch resources. An IUI dialog is offered that builds a DTSECTAB with the resources specified.
- Enhanced LDAP sign-on support:
 - z/VSE provides a RESET option for the LDAP user mapping tool to clear the cached password hash for a user. This forces a full LDAP sign-on to be performed next time the user signs in.
 - z/VSE provides wildcard support for the CHANGE and DELETE commands of the LDAP user mapping tool to allow modification or deletion of multiple user records with one command. This, for example, allows clients to generate a new VSE password for all mapped users with one command.
- VSE/POWER enables TLS 1.0 (and higher) for PNET SSL connections.

DL/I VSE V1.12 enhancement

These are the enhancements provided for z/VSE 6.2:

- DL/I introduces a partitioning function for hierarchical direct (HD) databases. Partitioning of a database allows users to increase the database storage capacity for one segment type up to 8 gigabytes (GB). This eliminates the current limitation of 4 GB. The partitioning function allows DL/I applications to transparently handle growing data.
- The partitioning function will be made available as a PTF for DL/I VSE V1.12 after general availability of z/VSE V6.2.

Connector enhancements

These are the enhancements provided for z/VSE 6.2:

- z/VSE SOAP Engine enhancement:
 - The existing z/VSE Simple Object Access Protocol (SOAP) implementation integrates z/VSE CICS
 applications in a heterogeneous environment using web services. User programs utilizing the z/VSE
 SOAP Engine are currently restricted by the COMMAREA and its 32K limitation. To meet the needs

of CICS applications with growing data, z/VSE exploits the CICS Channels and Containers API for the SOAP Engine. The Channels and Containers API has been available since z/VSE V6.1 and CICS TS for z/VSE V2.1. The use of Channels and Containers lifts the COMMAREA limitation and also allows the transfer of large amount of data for the SOAP protocol. User programs utilizing the z/VSE SOAP Engine are still able to use the COMMAREA interface for compatibility.

- New z/VSE REST Engine with JSON support:
 - An essential part of the strategy of z/VSE is to integrate z/VSE in a heterogeneous environment. Representational State Transfer (REST) is a software architecture style consisting of guidelines and best practices for creating web services. REST has gained widespread acceptance across the web as a simpler alternative to, for example, SOAP based web services. RESTful systems typically communicate over the Hypertext Transfer Protocol (HTTP), using JavaScript Object Notation (JSON) or XML for the payload. z/VSE provides a REST Engine that allows clients to provide RESTful web services running in a CICS environment. The REST Engine can also be used to develop CICS applications that consume RESTful web services that are hosted outside of z/VSE. The REST Engine supports various payload types including JSON and XML.
- z/VSE database connector enhancement:
 - The existing z/VSE database connector DBCLI (Database Call Level Interface) allows z/VSE applications to access a relational database on any suitable database server. The database server may run on a platform other than z/VSE. With the current functionality, clients need to implement their own applications using the DBCLI programming interface to access the database. z/VSE further enhances the z/VSE database connector DBCLI. For ease of use both a batch interface and an interactive interface are provided allowing clients to perform database queries without implementing an application first.
 - CICS REXX support will be added to DBCLI.
- z/VSE Script Connector enhancement:
 - The new VSE Script Server Trace Support allows to trace and debug your own VSE Scripts. Trace can be activated for 3 areas: INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS and PARAMETERS.

Ease of use functionality enhancements for SCSI-only systems

The enhancements for the z/VSE SCSI support are those that clients may no longer be forced to include a physical tape device in the configuration. This reduces costs and simplifies the configuration.

- Tape-less initial installation using a SCSI installation disk:
 - Starting with z/VSE V5.2, clients can create an installation disk from a DVD image or internet
 delivery and then perform initial installation using this installation disk. Previously this support was
 available for 3390-type installation disks only. Now support for FCP-attached SCSI disks in an LPAR
 environment as well as emulated FBA and virtual FBA disks in a z/VM guest environment is added.
- Stand-alone dump using a SCSI dump disk:
 - Occasionally z/VSE support asks clients to take a stand-alone dump for further problem analysis. The stand-alone dump can be created on a tape or disk device. Currently, ECKD disks, and, in a z/VM guest environment, additionally FBA-type disks are supported. z/VSE now allows clients to create a stand-alone dump on an FCP-attached SCSI disk in an LPAR environment.

Job Control and Attention Routine enhancements

These are the main Job Control and Attention Routine enhancements provided with z/VSE 6.2:

 Prior to z/VSE 6.2, when a VSE Job gets canceled, the JCL return code is not updated. So it could happen that a VSE job is terminated with a maximum return code of 0 (or with no return code at all), although the job was canceled by the VSE system or by the operator. z/VSE 6.2 provides new Job Control standard options (STDOPT) which, when defined, will automatically set a JCL return code when a job is canceled. There are different STDOPTs for abnormal termination, operator cancel, and JCL cancel situations. Each of these STDOPTS may be temporarily overwritten with a Job Control OPTION statement within a job. The VSE system behavior is unchanged if neither the new STDOPT nor the new OPTION statements are specified. The Job Control and Attention Routine commands QUERY STDOPT and QUERY OPTION are extended to show the setting of the new standard and temporary options.

- To provide even more flexibility in automatic job processing, z/VSE 6.2 also extends the Job Control SET command to set the JCL last return code and the maximum return code.
- z/VSE 6.2 provides a new pre-defined system level symbolic parameter named IJBLPNM. This parameter contains the name of the LPAR where z/VSE is running (either native or as a VM guest).
- The Attention Routine commands VOLUME and QT have been extended with new selection parameters to limit the amount of output.

For more details please refer to z/VSE System Control Statements.

Other enhancements

These are the enhancements provided with z/VSE 6.2:

- To use large processor storage and improve performance, z/VSE backs data-spaces with megabytes (MB) frames if feasible. z/VSE internally decides when to resolve the MB frames to balance the system. The function was introduced with z/VSE V4.3. To allow users to create huge data spaces that will be released later, without taking away processor storage for other applications, z/VSE adds support to also free related MB frames when releasing a data-space.
- The Librarian program has been extended to read input from SYSLNK. Like the LIBR command INPUT SYSIPT a new command INPUT SYSLNK allows to switch the input for the following Librarian commands to be read from SYSLNK.
- The SDAID tool has been extended to print the specified TRACE command at the beginning of the trace records, if OUTDEV has been set to be printer. It helps users to understand the trace output better, or to distinguish more traces recorded with different settings.

Chapter 3. Items no longer supported with z/VSE 6.2

These are the items no longer supported with z/VSE 6.2 onwards:

• Starting with z/VSE 6.2, CICS transactions can no longer be protected using table DTSECTXN. Use the Basic Security Manager (BSM) instead.

Notices

This information was developed for products and services offered in the US. This material might be available from IBM in other languages. However, you may be required to own a copy of the product or product version in that language in order to access it.

IBM may not offer the products, services, or features discussed in this document in other countries. Consult your local IBM representative for information on the products and services currently available in your area. Any reference to an IBM product, program, or service is not intended to state or imply that only that IBM product, program, or service may be used. Any functionally equivalent product, program, or service that does not infringe any IBM intellectual property right may be used instead. However, it is the user's responsibility to evaluate and verify the operation of any non-IBM product, program, or service.

IBM may have patents or pending patent applications covering subject matter described in this document. The furnishing of this document does not grant you any license to these patents. You can send license inquiries, in writing, to:

IBM Director of Licensing IBM Corporation North Castle Drive, MD-NC119 Armonk, NY 10504-1785 US

For license inquiries regarding double-byte character set (DBCS) information, contact the IBM Intellectual Property Department in your country or send inquiries, in writing, to:

Intellectual Property Licensing Legal and Intellectual Property Law IBM Japan Ltd. 19-21, Nihonbashi-Hakozakicho, Chuo-ku Tokyo 103-8510, Japan

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORPORATION PROVIDES THIS PUBLICATION "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Some jurisdictions do not allow disclaimer of express or implied warranties in certain transactions, therefore, this statement may not apply to you.

This information could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Changes are periodically made to the information herein; these changes will be incorporated in new editions of the publication. IBM may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) and/or the program(s) described in this publication at any time without notice.

Any references in this information to non-IBM websites are provided for convenience only and do not in any manner serve as an endorsement of those websites. The materials at those websites are not part of the materials for this IBM product and use of those websites is at your own risk.

IBM may use or distribute any of the information you provide in any way it believes appropriate without incurring any obligation to you.

Licensees of this program who wish to have information about it for the purpose of enabling: (i) the exchange of information between independently created programs and other programs (including this one) and (ii) the mutual use of the information which has been exchanged, should contact:

IBM Director of Licensing
IBM Corporation
North Castle Drive, MD-NC119
Armonk, NY 10504-1785
US

Such information may be available, subject to appropriate terms and conditions, including in some cases, payment of a fee.

The licensed program described in this document and all licensed material available for it are provided by IBM under terms of the IBM Customer Agreement, IBM International Program License Agreement or any equivalent agreement between us.

Information concerning non-IBM products was obtained from the suppliers of those products, their published announcements or other publicly available sources. IBM has not tested those products and cannot confirm the accuracy of performance, compatibility or any other claims related to non-IBM products. Questions on the capabilities of non-IBM products should be addressed to the suppliers of those products.

Statements regarding IBM's future direction or intent are subject to change or withdrawal without notice, and represent goals and objectives only.

This information contains examples of data and reports used in daily business operations. To illustrate them as completely as possible, the examples include the names of individuals, companies, brands, and products. All of these names are fictitious and any similarity to actual people or business enterprises is entirely coincidental.

COPYRIGHT LICENSE:

This information contains sample application programs in source language, which illustrate programming techniques on various operating platforms. You may copy, modify, and distribute these sample programs in any form without payment to IBM, for the purposes of developing, using, marketing or distributing application programs conforming to the application programming interface for the operating platform for which the sample programs are written. These examples have not been thoroughly tested under all conditions. IBM, therefore, cannot guarantee or imply reliability, serviceability, or function of these programs. The sample programs are provided "AS IS", without warranty of any kind. IBM shall not be liable for any damages arising out of your use of the sample programs.

Programming Interface Information

This publication documents intended Programming Interfaces that allow the customer to write programs to obtain services of z/VSE.

Trademarks

IBM, the IBM logo, and ibm.com are trademarks or registered trademarks of International Business Machines Corp., registered in many jurisdictions worldwide. Other product and service names might be trademarks of IBM or other companies. A current list of IBM trademarks is available on the web at "Copyright and trademark information" at www.ibm.com/legal/copytrade.shtml.

Adobe, the Adobe logo, PostScript, and the PostScript logo are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States, and/or other countries.

IPv6/VSE is a registered trademark of Barnard Software, Inc.

Java and all Java-based trademarks and logos are trademarks or registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates.

Linux is a registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the United States, other countries, or both.

Microsoft, Windows, Windows NT, and the Windows logo are trademarks of Microsoft Corporation in the United States, other countries, or both.

UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group in the United States and other countries.

Terms and Conditions for Product Documentation

Permissions for the use of these publications are granted subject to the following terms and conditions.

Applicability

These terms and conditions are in addition to any terms of use for the IBM website.

Personal use

You may reproduce these publications for your personal, noncommercial use provided that all proprietary notices are preserved. You may not distribute, display or make derivative work of these publications, or any portion thereof, without the express consent of IBM.

Commercial use

You may reproduce, distribute and display these publications solely within your enterprise provided that all proprietary notices are preserved. You may not make derivative works of these publications, or reproduce, distribute or display these publications or any portion thereof outside your enterprise, without the express consent of IBM.

Rights

Except as expressly granted in this permission, no other permissions, licenses or rights are granted, either express or implied, to the publications or any information, data, software or other intellectual property contained therein. IBM reserves the right to withdraw the permissions granted herein whenever, in its discretion, the use of the publications is detrimental to its interest or, as determined by IBM, the above instructions are not being properly followed. You may not download, export or re-export this information except in full compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, including all United States export laws and regulations.

IBM MAKES NO GUARANTEE ABOUT THE CONTENT OF THESE PUBLICATIONS. THE PUBLICATIONS ARE PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Accessibility

Accessibility features help a user who has a physical disability, such as restricted mobility or limited vision, to use software products successfully. The major accessibility features in z/VSE enable users to:

- Use assistive technologies such as screen readers and screen magnifier software
- Operate specific or equivalent features using only the keyboard
- Customize display attributes such as color, contrast, and font size

Using Assistive Technologies

Assistive technology products, such as screen readers, function with the user interfaces found in z/VSE. Consult the assistive technology documentation for specific information when using such products to access z/VSE interfaces.

Documentation Format

The publications for this product are in Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) and should be compliant with accessibility standards. If you experience difficulties when you use the PDF files and want to request a web-based format for a publication, you can either write an email to s390id@de.ibm.com, or use the Reader Comment Form in the back of this publication or direct your mail to the following address:

IBM Deutschland Research & Development GmbH Department 3282 Schoenaicher Strasse 220 D-71032 Boeblingen Federal Republic of Germany

In the request, be sure to include the publication number and title.

When you send information to IBM, you grant IBM a nonexclusive right to use or distribute the information in any way it believes appropriate without incurring any obligation to you.

Index

A	z13s servers <u>1</u> z196 servers <u>1</u>
accessibility <u>15</u>	zEC12 servers 1
C	
CICS Transaction Server for z/VSE 2.2 $\underline{4}$ connector enhancements $\underline{6}$	
D	
disability $\underline{15}$ DL/I VSEV1.12 enhancement $\underline{6}$	
E	
Ease of use functionality enhancements for SCSI-only systems $\underline{7}$	
I	
IBM Z hardware 1 IBM Z mainframe 1 IBM z13 technology 3 increased network availability 5 Installation 3 IPv6/VSE V1.3 enhanced security 5 IPv6/VSE V1.3 increased network availability 5 items no longer supported with z/VSE 6.2 9	
J	
Job Control and Attention Routine enhancements $\underline{7}$	
N	
networking enhancements <u>5</u>	
0	
on-demand processing $\underline{1}$ Other enhancements $\underline{8}$	
S	
security enhancements $\underline{5}$	
Т	
TCP/IP for z/VSE 2.2 enhancements $\underline{5}$	
Z	
z114 servers $\underline{1}$ z13 servers $\underline{1}$	

Product Number: 5686-VS6

SC34-2696-01

